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September 30, 2014

ADDENDUM NO. 002
Invitation for Bid No. 25578
Permanent Air Quality Monitoring
T. F. Green Airport
Warwick, Rhode Island

Prospective Bidders and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in
the Invitation for Bids document for Permanent Air Quality Monitoring at T. F. Green
Airport, IFB No. 25578. These changes shall be incorporated in and shall become an

integral part of the contract documents.

Please see attached questions and answers as posed by prospective bidders

Jéffr . Goulart
urchasing Agent




IFB 25578 — Responses to Questions from Prospective Bidders

. Could you please provide a former quarterly report so we may ascertain the level
of effort?

A PDF version of most recent report (excluding Appendices) is available upon
request to the following email address: procurement@pvdairport.com.

. Is calibration equipment (i.e. DeltaCal and BIOS DryCal or equivalents) owned by
RIAC and available for use?

Selected vendor shall provide necessary calibration equipment and associated
expendables to be included in your cost.

. Will this be invoiced as a lump sum or time and materials project?

This is a lump sum annual fee with monthly invoice. RIAC will request scope and
fee for any work outside the scope of the contract which will be executed through
a Task Order.

. What are the anticipated dates for award and project transition?
November 1, 2014 is anticipated contract award. Transition would need to be
coordinated through RIAC with existing vendor.

. |Is a maintenance schedule available for review?

No. The selected vendor will be required to develop and provide a QAPP which
should include a maintenance schedule in accordance with manufacturer
specifications and good practices.



